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fIn the Matter of:

Mannmg Gram Company ; i Docket No. CAA-O7—2019-0279 ‘

Regwn 7 (EPA or Complamant), and
ed to a settlement ¢ of this action before the
aneously ¢ commenced and concluded pursuant

The U S Envnonmental Protec
Mannmg Grain Company (Respondent
filing of a complamt and thus this action
~ to Rules 22. 13(b) and 22. 18(b)(2) of th nsohdated Rules of Practice Governing the ;
~ Administrative Assessment of Civil d the Revaeatmn/’l‘ermmanon or Suspensmn of
: Penr 1ts 40 C F R. §§ 22. 13(b) and2 18(b)(2). . , L ~

; Thxs proceedxng is an adn:umstratl 3 on for the assessment of civil penaltxes
mstxtuted pursuant to Section 113(d) of the Clear \ir Act (CAA), 42USC. § 7413(d). Pursuant
to Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.s. C. § 7413(d)’~ the Administrator and the Attorney General

£ Jomtly determmed that thxs matter, in whlch the first date of alleged vmlatxon occurred more than

_twelve months prior to the initiation of the admmlstratlve actlon, was appropnate for
adn: mlstrattve penalty actlon ‘ . -

e _This Consent Agreement and Fmal ()rder serves as notxce that the EPA has reason
: to belxeve that Respondent has violated the Chemlcal Accident Prevention Provisions in

40 C.F.R. Part 68, promulgated pursuant to Section 112(n) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r), and
that Respondent is therefore in violation of Section 112(r) of the CAA, 42 US.C. § 7412(1).
Furthermore, this Consent Agreement and Final Order serves as notice pursuant to
Section 1 13(d)(2)(A) ofthe CAA,42U.S.C. § 7413(d)(2)(A), of the EPA’s intent to issue an
order : assessmg penaltles for these wolatxons ‘

Partles

3 Complamant, by deleganon from the Admlmstrator of the EPA and the Regxonal
Administrator, EPA, Region 7, is the Director of the Enforcement and Comphance Assurance
Division, EPA, Regxon 7. : ;



L ;1990 The Amendments added Sec

In the Matter of Manning Grain Company
Docket No. CAA-07-2019-0279

4. Respondent is Manmng Graln Company, a corporatlon in good standing under the
= laws of the state of Nebraska, and doing | business in the state of Nebraska, which owns and
operates the Manmng Grain facility located at 4 Burress Road, Burress, Nebraska 68354. At
Respondent’s faclhty, Respondent operated an agncultureretall facxhty and 1 recexves, stores, and
‘sells anhydrous ammoma ' .. r

o Statutory and Regulatory Background

i to law the CAA Amendments of

. ,5;" On November 15, 1990‘ thePresrde ', sig nto
CAA 42 U S.C. § 7412(r), which

: ,acerdentprev regula
- 42USC. § 412(r)(7), requtr
rpreventlon, detectron, d correctl

42US. C § 7412(r)(7) ThlS rule reqmres owners and operators of statronary sources to develop
and unplement arisk management program that mcludes a hazard assessment a preventlon
program and an emergency response program ' ,

o The regulatlons at 40 C F R Part 68 set forth the requnrements ofarisk
, management program that must be estabhshed at each stationary source. The risk management
k ‘program is descnbed m a RISk Mana \ ent Plan (“RMP”) that must be submxtted to the EPA.

‘ 8 Pursuant to Sectxon 1 (r)(’l ‘f.the CAA; 42 Us. C § 7412(r)(7), and 40 C FR.

§ 68 150 an RMP must be submxtted for all covere ‘proeesses by the owner or operator ofa
~ stationary source that has more than a threshold kantrty of a regulated substance in a process no

later than the latter of June 21, 1999, or the date on whxch a regulated substance is first present
above the threshold quantxty in a proce‘ : .

The regulatxons at 40 CF.R. § 68. 10 set forth how the Chemrcal Accrdent
Preventron Provxsrons apply to covered processes Pursuant to40 C.FR. § 68.10(g), a covered
process is subject to Program 2 requirements if the process does not meet the eligibility
requirements of elther Program lor Program 3, as descnbed in 40 CFR. § 68. 10(f) and (h),
‘respeetlvely , k k

10 Sectlon 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U S C § 7413(d) states that the Administrator
may issue an admrmstratlve order against any person assessing a civil administrative penalty of
- up to $25,000 per day of violation whenever, on the basis of any avaﬂable mformanon, the
Administrator finds that such person has violated or is vrolatmg any requirement or prohibition
of Section 112(r) of the CAA, 42 US.C. § 7412(r), and its implementing regulations. The Debt
Collection Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U. S C. § 3701 as amended and the Federal Civil
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Inthe Matter of Manning Grain Company
Docket No. CAA-07-2019-0279

Penaltles Inﬂatron Adjustment Act Improvements Actof 2015 28 U S.C. § 2461, and
1mplementmg regulauons at 40 C.F.R. Part 19, increased these statutory maximum penalties to
$37,500 for violations that occurred before November 2, 2015, and to $47,357 for v1olauons that
occur after November 2, 2015 and are assessed aﬂer February 6, 2019 e o

r 11 Sectron 302(e) of the CAA 42 U.S ; C § 7602(e), deﬁnes person ' to include any
 individual, corporatlon, partnershtp, assocxanon, \btate, mumcrpahty, pohttcal subdwrsron of a
~ State, and any agency department or mstrum
or employee thereof ‘

tructures equlpment,
gto the same xndustnal ‘

the sarne person (or persons under cOmm control), and from Whtch an accldental release may
occur : o - S , r
, The regulattons at 40 C F R. § 68. 3 deﬁne “regulated substance” as any substance
: hsted pursuant to Sectlon 112(r)(3) of the CAA as amended m 40 C .F. R § 68 130 ‘

, 15 The regulauons at 40 C F R § 68. 3 deﬁne “tbreshold quantlty’ as the quantxty

: specxﬁed for regulated substances pursuant to Section 112(r)(5) of the CAA, as amended, listed
in40 C.FR. § 68.130 and determmed to be present at a statronary source as specxﬁed in

~,4OCFR§68115 o o o L e

r 16 The regulatlons at 40 C F R. ‘§; 68 3 deﬁn : process as any acttvxty mvolvmg a
~ regulated substance including any use, storage, manu facturing, handling or on-site movement of
such substances, or combination of the' ¢ ‘acuvxtres For the ‘]Urposes of this deﬁnmon, any group
- of vessels that are interconnected, or separate vessels that are located such that a regulated
- substance could be mvolved ina potent1a1 release, shall be consxdered a smgle process.

General Factual ‘Allegauous

17. Respondent is, and at all tunes referred to herem was, “person” as defined by
Sectron 302(e) of the CAA, 42 U S C § 7602(e)

. 18 Respondent is the owner and operator of a facrhty that isa “statxonary source”
pursuantto4OCFR§683 : e

19 Anhydrous Ammonia is a “regulated substance” pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 68.3. The
~ threshold quanttty for anhydrous amruoma, askhsted, in 40 C.F.R. § 68.130, is 10,000 pounds.
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' In the Matter of Manning Grain Company
- Docket No. CAA-07-2019-0279

20, On or about June 19 2018 representatrves of the EPA conducted an mspectmn of
Respondent’s Facrhty to determme comphanoe thh Secuon 112(r) of the CAA and 40 C.FR.
: Part 68 ~ Ssen o s ~ L

Informatlon gathered durmg the EP : mspectxon revealed that the faclhty had
‘f a , ammonia storage vessel (south vessel),

sel) ‘and_ 72 ammonia nurse tanks (48 single

21

‘f ;10 000 pounds of

uements of Sectron 112(r)

1 anhydrous ammonia in a ‘proces s,
- Ofthe ‘CAA 42 U S C § 7412(1f)“

~ reventxon program
does not meet the eligibility
; 4ocra §68 lO(f)and(h),

‘respectlvely : o

- 24 From the tlme Respond t ﬁrst had o '; V eater than 10, 000 pounds of
anhydrous ammonia in a process, Resp , under Section 112(r)(7) of the CAA,
42US.C.§ 7412(r)(7), to submit an RMP purs 0‘40 CFR. §68. 12(a) and comply with the
| Program 2 requlrements provxded at 40 C F R § 68 12(c) and detalled in Subpart C. :

, o 25 At the trme of EPA’s mspecuon, Respondent had not subrmtted an RMP. Aﬁer

EPA’s inspection, on July 23, 2018 Respondent filed an RMP. Respondent’s ﬁled RMP stated
that the amount of anhydrous ammoma present at the Facrhty at the time of ﬁlmg was 539 134

bs. - , |

Allegatlons of "'/'lolatmn

5 26 ” Complamant hereby states and alleges that Respondent has vrolated the CAA and
federal regulations promulgated thereunder as follows ‘ , :

Count l k :
Faxlure to Submit Rlsk Management Plan

27. The facts stated in Paragraphs 17 through 25 above are herem mcorporated
~ 2& \ The regulatlon at 40 C F.R. § 68 12(a) requlres the owner or operator of a

- stationary source subject to the Risk Management Program 40 C.F. R Part 68, to subnut a single
RMP as provrdedm4OCFR §§ 68 150to 68. 185 :
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In the Matter of Manmng Gram Company
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29 Pursuant to. 40 C. F R. § 68 160 the owner or operator shall complete a single
regxstratron form that prowdes, mter aha, the Pr" gra level of each covered process and whether

, ‘d by'40 C.FR. § 68.12(a). Specifically,

failed to ¢ al ) F.R. § 68.160(a) that includes
the mformanon requlred by 40 C. F.R. § 68.160(b) udln the Program level of the process
and whether the statlonary source is subject to 29 C F R § 1910 119 .

o 31 Respondent’s farlure to submlt an RMP pursuant to the rcqmrements of 40 C FR.
§668.150 to 68 185, as required by 40 C F R § 68. 12(a) 1s a vxolatron of Section 112(r)(7) of
:the CAA 42 U S C § 7412(r)(7) o - L :

Fallure to pcrfor m and mamta Y eck "’ds of offsite consequences t

: 32 The facts stated m Para‘ iph: 25 aboveare herem mcorporated

ulres the owner or operator ofa facrhty

33 : The regulatlon at 40 C I
, scenano for thexr regulated toxxc

to 1dent1fy and analyze at least one a
“substance - o

. 34 The regulatxcn at 40 ,quxres{theowner or operator ofa faclhty
to revxew and update the oﬁ‘-srte consequence analyses at least once every 5 years

. k 35 The regulatxon at 40 C F. R § 68 39(a) (e) requxres the owner or operator ofa
facility to mamtam records on the off-sxte consequence analysrs in vxolatxon of 40 CF.R.

§ 68. 39(a) (@)

: : 36 The EPA mspectxon and revzew of documentatron revealed that pnor to EPA’
: mspectton Respondent had failed to perform: and malntam records of offsrte consequences ofa
release per 40 C F.R. §§ 68 28(a), 68. 36(3) e

i 37 Respondent’s fatlure to’p erfc t\;mamtam records of an analysrs of the offsite
consequences of a release, per 40CFR. §§ 68.2 8(a), 68 36(a) and 68 39(a) (e), violated Section
; 112(r)(7) of the CAA 42 U. S C. § 7412(r)(7);}3 . e

~ Count 3
Failnre to comply wrth Program 2 preventlon requlrements

o 3,8., . The facts stated in Paragraphs 17 through 25 above are herem mcorporated
'39., The regulatton at 40 C ) k'.'R § 68. lZ(c)(3) requrres the owner or operator ofa

‘ stat:onary source with a process sub_]ect to Program 2 to implement the Program 2 prevention
rcquu'ements of 40 C F.R. §§ 68. 48 through 68. 60 : :
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: In the Matter of Manmng Gmm Company
: Docket No CAA-07-2019-0279

40 The regulatlon at 40 C F R § 68 48(a)(1) (5) requlres that the owner or operator
~ ofa statlonary source Wlth a process subject toP ‘gtam 2 to complle and mamtam up—to-date

process occur and all 1ssues 1dent1ﬁfj_;'_ y'
changed process -

' e krealed that - prior to EPA’ :
¢ mspectlon Respondent had ‘ ‘compile and maintair p ( ”f'? safety mformatlon related
to the regulated‘substances, p‘,’: cess, an equipment. in vio

- (d)\ have ycyoples of the mdUStry codes and standards mformatlon (40 C FR. § 68 48
(a)(S) For example, the Compressed Gas Assoclatxon (CGA) 2.1-20 14 standard
for ammoma storage) ~ : v

The EPA mspect:on and rev1ew of documentatxon revealed that pnor to EPA’s

i mspectxon the Facility’s process w‘ otidesxgned or maintained in conformance with recogmzed
and generally,accepted good engmeenng practlces'»m violation of 40 C.F.R. § 68.48(b).

, Apphcablem ustry standards include, but are not ed to, the CGA 2.1-2014 standard for
‘ammonia storage, ‘and the standards referenced therem ‘ Specxﬂcally, Respondent s vxolatlons of
: apphcable mdustry standards mcluded ; f . j - , ; ,

(a) the emergency 1dent1ﬁca on s1gn needed to be replaced (CGA Sectton 6. 8),
(b)) several hydrostatxc valves were out of date and needed to be replaced on smaller -
~ vessels (CGA Section 5. 8. 12) '
d(c) the Facxhty s two large ammonia storage tanks had severely peelmg pamt and
corrosion (CGA, Section5.12);
(d) the failure to inspect undergmund plpmg for corrosion within the last five years
(CGA Section 5.6. 8), and ~
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In the Matter of Manmng Gram Company
- Docket No. CAA-O7-2019-0279

(e) there were no safety bamers in place to prevent colhsrons thh the amrnoma
: storage tanks (CGA Seett n6.7.1). o =

46. - The EPA tnspectton and revi _w of documentatton revealed that pnor to EPA‘
inspection Respondent had failed to upda thei Facxlrtyf s hazard revxew document at least every

five years in vxolatlon of 40 CF. R. § 6

. 4 ,The EPA mspectton and rev: f documentatxon revealed that prtor to EPA’
S mspeetxon Resp 'dent had fatled to evaluate comphance (ComphanceAudlt) with the provisions

' 48 Respondent’s fatlures to comply
40CFR §§6848through6860 asd__

of 1 egulated substances need not
1sﬁed These condmons

o 82 e . § 68.95 requtres that the owner or operator develop

and 1tnplement an emergency response program for the purpose of proteetmg public health and

_the environment that specifies the procedures and measures for emergency response after an
racctdental release of a regulated substance : . r ,

= 53. The EPA mspectlon and review of documentatton revealed that prtor to EPA’
inspection Respondent had failed to determine and document whether or not its employees
would respond to accidental releases of regulated substances, and therefore was required by 40
C.F. R § 68 90(a) to comply with the emergency response requtrements of 40 C F R - § 68.95.

r 54’.- r The EPA mspecnon and review of doeumentanon revealed that pnor to EPA’s
inspection, Respondent’s facility was not inc luded in the local eemergency response plan (Filmore
County, Nebraska), and therefore was requlred by 40 CF. R § 68. 90(a) to comply with the
emergency response reqmrements of 40 C. F R § 68 95 - e :
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In the Matter of Manning Grain Company
: Docket No CAA-07-2019-0279

55, The EPA mspectlon anti review of documentation revealed that pnor to EPA’s
- inspection, Respondent had fatled to comply thh the emergency response requxrements of 40
‘ C F.R. § 68 95 . : :

: 56 Respondent’s fatlure to comply w1th the etnetgency response reqmrements of 40
- CF. R § 68. 95 as requlred by 40 C F R. §§ 68 90(a), ‘ ed Sectton 112(r)(7) of the CAA,
42U. S C. § 7412(r)(7) : '

57. For the purpose of thxs proceedmg,{ as;teqmredhyztlo C.;FLR,; "§ 22, 1‘8(b)(2),

kRespondent . - ’ |

- " (a) o kadmxts the Junsdlctlonal allegattons set forth herem

(b) ~ k ! nexther adnnts nor demes the spemﬁc factual allegatlons stated herein;
(c) i ~consents to the assessment of a cwtl penalty, as stated herem,

(d) - consents to the 1ssuance of any speclﬁed comphence or correctlve action
' order,,f ~ - o P

, (e)‘ ‘ consents to any condmons specxﬁed herem, , ,k o

(t) : consents to any stated Permxt Actton, . -
f(kg)‘ ‘walves any nght to contest the alleganons set forth herem, and

() walves its rlghts to appeal the F mal Order accornpanymg thxs Consent
: , Agreement : . ~

58 Respondent consents to the 1ssuance of thxs Consent Agreement and Fmal Order
and consent/s for the purposes of settl 'ment to the payment of the cxvxl penalty specxfxed herem
and to completton of the SEP descnb , ; ,

50 Respondent and EPA agree to concxhate this matter thhout the necessny of a
formal heanng and to bear their respecnve costs and attorneys fees :

Penalty Payment '
60.' Respondent agrees that in settlement of the clanns alleged herein, Respondent

: shall pay a civil penalty of Forty-Fwe Thousand, Seven Hundred and Ninety-Six Dollars
(%45, 796), as set forth below, and shall perform a Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) as

~set forth in this Consent Agreement and Final Order. The pro;ected cost of the SEP is Eight

: Thousand, Four Hundred and F:ﬁeen Dollars ($8 41: ‘)".? The SEP is further descnbed below.




: In the Matter of Manmng Grain Company
Docket No. CAA—07-201 9-0279

: 61 Respondent shall pay' the penalty thhm thn‘ty (30) days of the effectlve date of
the Final Order. Such payment shall identify Respondent by name and docket number and shall
be by certxﬁed or caslner s check made payable to the “Umted States Treasury” and sent to

' ',U S Enwronmental Protectlon Agency
. Fmes and Penalties o

: ;Cmcnmatl Fmance Center

, ;PO Box 979077 :

]‘ o St Louzs, stsoun 63197»9000

« or by altemate payment method desc ed at http //www epa gov/f nanczal/makepayment

g rcent per year compounded
' annually will be assessed on any portion of the debt w lch remams dehnquent more than ninety
;(90) days aﬁer payment 1s due 31 U S C § 3717(e)(2) o

Supplemental Envxronmental Pro]ect

: 64 In response to the v1olatlons of the CAA alleged in this Consent Agreement and
~ Final Order and in settlement of this matter, although not reqmred by the CAA or any other
- federal, state, or local law, Respondent shall complete the SEP described in this Consent
»Agreement and Final Order, which the parties. agree is intended to secure sxgmﬁcant e
envxronmental or public health protectlon and 1mprovement ,

Page9of16



i payment is bemg made

- In the Matter of Manning Gram Company
‘ Docket No. CAA-07~2019-0279

65 Respondent shall complete the followmg SEP for the purchase of equtpment for
the local emergency responder as descnbed in Appendix A to this Consent Agreement and Final
Order. The SEP shall cost at least Eight Thousand, Four Hundred and Fifteen Dollars ($8,415).
Respondent agrees that the SEPkshall be ompleted xthm three (3) months of the Effecnve Date

, ’ 66 . Tl:ns' SEP shall be performed m acoordance thh the requrrements of this Consent
: Agreement and Fmal Order . , n n n

te'of thls Consent Agreement and Final
e EPA contact identified in
subject to EPA review and approval
Report shall contam the followmg

67 Wxthln four (4) monthsfof the Effeci v

as provrded in Paragraph 71 below.ﬂ% n
n mformatron o

- (© n
>, To the extent feasxble, quantlfy
| provide a report settmg forth
;and ;
- (d) . Cernﬁc ly "“mented pursuant to the
~ provisior ':dFmalOrder

agraph
nat

: draﬂs speexﬁeally 1dent1fy and i

69; The SEP Complenon Report shall mclude the statement of Respondent through
an officer, sxgned and certxfymg under penalty of law the followmg :

. the mfonnatlon, I ;beheve that f,th ,ormetlon is true, accurate, andk
~ complete, [ am aware that there are stgmﬁcant penaltles for submxttmg false
‘mformanon, mcludlng the possxbxhty of ﬁnes and nnpnsonment
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In the Matter of Manmng Grain Company
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; 70. The SEP Cornpletton Report shall be submxtted on or before the due date
spemﬁed above to b e , ;

. . ‘,Chnstme Hoard - :
- US. Envn'onmental Protectton Agency, Regxon 7

71

% comments to J
, jRespondent s

R;Thxs pro;ect was undertaken m connectlon wuh the 1sett1ement of an :
enforcement action take 'by the U.S ‘Envn'onmen tal ProtectionAgency to

:enforce federal 1aws

el 73 f 'Wxth regards to the SEP Respondent certlfies the truth and accuracy of each of
the following: : . ; ~ ; :

f:("i)f: .

| (b)f .

actlon in any forum, ‘ f

(© That the SEP 1s not a pro;ect that Respondent was plannmg or mtendmg
: to construct perform, or nnplement other than in settlement of the claims
' resolved in thxs Consent Agreement and Final Order

| Y : That Respondent has not re ved,and wxll not receive crednt for the SEP
in any other enforcement actmn, -

()  That Respondent wxll not;recexv,e reirnbursement for any portion of the -
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In the Matter of Manning Grain Company
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SEP from another person or entxty,
o (t) s That for federal mcome tax purposes, Respondent agrees that it will

neither capltahze into mventory or basis nor deduct any costs or
,expendltures incurred in performmg the SEP and

| Responden snota party an open federal ﬁnan01a1 assnstance

amount.

satzsfactorxly and hmely pursuant

; kRespondent shall pay
 the amount of $8,415

letermined by EPA to be

i Iff

i For fai
. payz ; amount of $250. for each day after
‘ue untxl the report is submltted

iv.

lty in the amount of $100 for each day after the report was
ongmally due untxl the ,report is submxtted

(b) ‘, - The determmatmns of whether the SEP has been satxsfactonly completed
: and whether the Respondent has made a good faith, timely effort to
1mp1ement the SEP shall be in the sole dxscretxon of EPA

- (c) Stxpulated penaltles shall begm to accrue on the day after performance is

- Page,lhﬁcfh‘l.ﬁ .



T the Matter ’ofy MMg Grain Company
Docket No. CAA-07-2019-0279
due, and shall contmue to a accrue through the ﬁnal day of the completron

of the actlvxty or other resolutxon under thrs Consent Agreement and Final
Order e - r : i

L @ :Respondent shall pay strpu ted penalhes not more than fiﬁeen (15) days
W aﬁerrecerpt of emar

& ‘paragraph dlrectly below

- 77 Respondent certxﬁes by the sxgmng of thxs Consent Agreement that it is presently
in cornplrance thh all requlrements of the CAA and rts 1mplementmg regulatrons

- Full payment of the penalty "repose ’nsthrs Consent Agreement shall not in any
case affect the right of the Agency or the United States to pursue appropriate injunctive or other
equltable relief or crimi inal sanctions for any violati f law. This Consent Agreement and
Final Order does not walve, extmgursh or otherw ect Respondent’s obligation to comply
w1th all apphcable provrsrons of the CAA and regulatlons promulgated thereunder ' ‘

' 79'; : Complamant reserves the nght enforce the terms and condltrons of thxs Consent
Agreement and Fmal Order. ~ , . ~

k General Provrsmns

80 By srgmng this Consent Agreement the undersrgned representanve of
Respondent eertlﬁes that he or she is fully authonzed to execute and enter mto the terms and
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-~ In the Matter of Manning Grain Company

Docket No. CAA-07-2019-0279

oondltrons of thxs Consent Agreement and has the legal eapaetty to bmd the party he or she
represents to ﬂ‘llS Consent Agreement r : ;

o 8! Thls Consent Agreement shall not drspose of the proeeedmg wnthout afi nal order
~ from the Reglonai Judicial Officer or Regronal" dministrator ratxfymg the terms of this Consent
Agreement ‘This Consent Agreement and Fina all be effective upon the filing of the
Final Order by the Reglonal Hearing Clerk for EP , Region 7. Unless otherwise stated, all time
penods stated hereln shall be calcu ted m calendar days | from such date ‘

’enalttes assessed by EPA and

: , ! 1 r ‘p‘p;

, ReSpondent’s agents successors and/or assngns Respondent shall ensure that all contractors,
employees, consultants, firms, or other persons or entities acting. for Respondent with respect to

matters mcluded herem comply with the terms of thrs Consent Agreement and Final Order

' RESPONDENT- o e
MANNING GRAIN COMPANY

| Date 10 ,b" f(’i

ﬁ\dnmnq
0

Name

P‘ sder_

: Tltle
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In the Matter of Manning Grain Company
- DOCket No. CAA-07-2019-0279

; COMPLAINAN T:.
~US. ENVIRONMEN TAL PROTECTION AGENCY

Date: o
S ~ David Cozad

~ Director ~
- Enforcement and Comphance Assurance vaxsmn

nmcntél Prbtéctxon Agency, Regzon 7
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In the Matter of Manning Grain Company
‘ - Docket No. CAA-07-2019-0279

 EINALORDER

Pursuant to Sectxon 113(d) of the CAA 4 U S. 7413(d), and the Consohdated Rules of
 Practice Govemxng the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/
‘Termination or Suspensxon of Permits, 40 2, the foregoing Consent Agreement
resolvmg thls matter is hereby ratxﬁed and mcorpora by re ;ercnce‘ mto thlS Fmal Order

-\Respondent is ORDERED to comply thh all of thekterms of the Consent Agreement In

~ accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22. 31(b), the effectxve date of the foregomg Consent Agreement
and this Fmal Order 1s the date on thch thl Fi al_Order is ﬁlcd *wﬁh the Regxonal Hearing
Clerk.; . S -

IT IS SO ORDERED

Date

‘Regxona ;udxcxal Ofﬁcer yk ‘
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Appendlx A

Supplemental Enwronmental Project

;‘ ‘Respondent shall purchase and provxde to the lo al er gency re onder the equipment specxﬂed on
‘the attached pages The equipment includes 30 "Nomex" heat resistant hoods for firefighters, and an
'thermal camera and charger to he!p |dentify heat sources mside bu:ldings The cost for these purchases

- ls $8 415



Quote Number
Created Date

¢ added. Quote is good
may change wh:)u; ngtice

www.fyr-tek.com | sa}teS@fyr—tek.com



~ ;;7‘1‘54THSt‘reet”‘

Quote Number 00002737
Created Date _s/wzms

Poparsdfor . -
T T e —
'JOHNMUELLER ~ o S e

§7,720.00
Shippmg Charges will be added Qume is good for 30 days & ey S B :
Pncmg may change without natioa i  GrandTotal §7,720.00
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVIQE

: I certxfy that that a true and correct copy of the foregomg Consent Agreement and Final
~ Order was sent thlS day in the followmg manner to the addressees

Copy v:a Emaﬂ to Complamant e

‘.HowardBunch Attomey .
~ Region 7, United States Envxronmental Protectxon Agency
f111201 Renner C L . :

: : Nebraska 68354 : ; .
7 Mannmg Gram <manmnggram@genevamazl com> :

Dated thls cﬂg“’




